ANTHONY LOCOCO

VIDEO EDITOR

I'm 20 Years Old and ready for an investment into myself by maximising opportunities that improve my well-being as a whole, less focus on the pay check and more on fulfilment. Using my profound amount of knowledge surrounding Digital Art, I can confidently pursue Media Work across any industry.

SKILLS

- Video Editing Tool (Premiere Pro, After Effects and more)
- Visual Graphics (Photoshop, PowerPoint and more)
- Communication Skills
- Critical Thinking
- VFX

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA OF FILM

SAE Institute Melbourne 2021 - 2022

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Mill Park Secondary College 2020 Graduate

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

Soni Visions 2023 - Present

In my role as a freelance video editor specializing in construction Instagram reels, I merge video editing expertise with construction knowledge to create engaging content. Collaborating with the videographer, I use dynamic editing to highlight construction processes and architectural details, while also ensuring alignment between visuals and informative information.

BUSINESS OWNER/VIDEOGRAPHER

Collective Entertainment Media Agency 2022 - Present

CEMA is a Media Company that my fellow partners and I created inorder to pursue satisfactory outcomes from our work-lives. We combine our strengths to all equally produce media content for local talent and more. My 'Editor' role involves sorting Raw Footage, Timeline Constructing, colour-grading and VFX using Premiere Pro, After Effects and CapCut.

FRUIT/VEGETABLE DELIVERY DRIVER

Fresh X PTY LTD 2022-2023

Working as a Delivery Driver required efficient and effective work, not only was this job physically demanding under time restraint but also very important for the business.